

ATTY. EMILIO C. PANGILINAN
VICE PRESIDENT & CORPORATE BOARD SECRETARY
HOME DEVELOPMENT MUTUAL FUND
44th Floor, Petron Building, Buendia Street, Makati City

Prior to entering into government service, Atty. Emilio C. Pangilinan was a practicing lawyer specializing in corporate settings and compliance, and litigation. He was also an active member of the academe religiously conducting lectures in the practice of law and an advocate of socialized housing for the poor as an active legal consultant for the Housing and Urban Development Coordinating Council.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Vice-President and Corporate Board Secretary

2017 up to present
Home Development Mutual Fund
Makati City

Senior Partner

MILLAR VILLASIS PANGILINAN LAW OFFICES
Quezon City

**In-House Counsel (Corporate and Litigation Lawyer),
2009 up to present**

Philippine Savings Bank (Main Office)
Makati

**In-House Corporate Counsel (Head Corporate and Litigation Lawyer)
2008-2009**

Uniprom, Inc. and Progressive Development Corporation
Under the ARANETA GROUP OF COMPANIES
Cubao, Quezon City

Associate Lawyer, 2005-2008

Batuhan Blando Concepcion Law Offices

12/ F Liberty Center, 104 H.V. Dela Costa St., Salcedo Village, Makati
City

PROFESSIONAL AND ACADEMIC HIGHLIGHTS

Professor of Law:

1. Civil Law Reviewer and Lecturer

- Suprema Legis Law Review Center (from 2010 to the present)
- VLC CIVIL LAW REVIEWER (2015 to present)
- NEW ERA UNIVERSITY School of Law (from 2010 to 2014)

2. Labor Law Reviewer and Lecturer

- Suprema Legis Law Review Center (from 2010 to the present)
- VLC Labor Law Reviewer (2015 to present)
- NEW ERA UNIVERSITY School of Law (from 2010 to 2014)

3. Professional Lecturer on the following subjects:

Special Fields

- Banking Laws and all related laws and regulatory compliance
- Judicial and extra-judicial foreclosure proceedings
- Writ of Possession

- Labor Standards and regulatory compliance
- Labor Relations and regulatory compliance

- Persons and Family Relations
- Property
- Succession
- Obligations and Contracts
- Sales
- Partnership and Agency
- Lease
- Damages
-
- Credit Transactions
- Evidence
- Summary Procedure
- Civil Procedure
- Criminal Procedure
- Special Civil Actions & Provisional Remedies

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

Bachelor of Science in Law, 2005

Manuel L. Quezon University
School of Law,
DEAN'S LISTER/HONOR STUDENT
Arlegui, Quiapo, Manila

Bachelor of Science, Major in Marketing, 1988 - 1992

University of the East
C.M. Recto Manila